



CONSUELO GONZÁLEZ BARRETO

PRACTICE AREAS

Insurance.

cgonzalez@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 548

Gómez-Pinzón

DESDE 1992

PROFILE

Consuelo leads the firm's insurance practice group, and she has over 23 years of experience in the financial and insurance sectors leading legal departments and compliance teams of local and multinational well-known companies.

Her career also includes accompaniment to clients from different industries in the construction of insurance programs and extrajudicial and judicial negotiation, structuring legal strategies in litigious matters related to insurance and reinsurance matters.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Director of Insurance Practice Group, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2022.
- Partner, GyR Abogados Asociados, 2020 – 2022.
- Legal Vice President, La Previsora S.A. (Compañía de Seguros), 2014 – 2020.
- General Secretary and Compliance Officer, MetLife Colombia, 2010 – 2014.
- Lawyer for Legal Department and Compliance Officer, HSBC Group Colombia, 2000 – 2009.
- Lawyer for the Legal Vicepresidency, Allianz Compañía de Seguros, 1997 – 1999.

EDUCATION

- International Legal Studies on Insurance at University of London, 2014.
- International Legal Studies, International Law Association (AIDA), 2014.
- International Law Program with an emphasis on insurance, Universidad del Rosario and NSU- FL, 2000.
- Specialization in Financial Law, Universidad de los Andes, 1999.
- Law, Universidad del Rosario, 1998.

LANGUAGES

- English
- Spanish

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of ACOLESE (Colombian Association of Insurance Law).